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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TE:RKY DEASON 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLE~Y 
CHARILES M. DAVIDSON 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330(AD~N) 

February 9,2005 

Janel. S. Britton, Attorney 
Advanced Tel, Inc. 
9 13 South Burnside Avenue 
Gonzales, Louisiana 70737-4258 

Re: Docket No. 050114-TX 

Dear Ms. Britton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7853 by 
Advimlced Tel, Inc. d/b/a EATEL, effective February 9, 2005, which was filed in this office on 
February 9,2005, and assigned the above-reiferenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
infoxmation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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***4/712005 11:25 AM*** ***MatiIda Sanders*** **I 

Matilda Sanders clz-, -7/ - k?,-q/q 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Thursdav, ADrilO7, 2005 11:16 AM 
CCA - Oidek 1 Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 
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Date and Time: 4/7/2005 11 :I 5:OO AM 

050063-tx 050063or.drg.doc 
0501 14-tx 0501 14or.drg.doc 

PAA ORDER CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE 
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Mat i Ida Sanders 
I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Monday, May 02,2005 11 :00 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

A 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 0501 14co.ks.doc 

51212005 1 1 :OO:OO AM 
Docket Number: 0501 14-tx 

Consummating order 




